l I MoONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

Agenda Date: 1/14/16
Consent Agenda Item No.

December 31, 2015
MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: Gwen Wright, Planning Directo#%\‘
H /_
VIA: Richard Weaver, Supervisor, Area 3 Division

David Lieb, Associate General Counsel
Jonathan Casey, Area 3 Planner

Re: Correction of Resolution for Preliminary Plan No. 120150180,
MCPB No. 15-128 Chick-fil-A Olney

Attached is a redlined version of the Resolution for Preliminary Plan No. 120150180,
MCPB No. 15-128 Chick-fil-A Olney. The Resolution was mailed out to all parties of
record on October 13, 2015.

Preliminary Plan No. 120150180 lists John Martinez as the Applicant in error. John
Martinez was the contact person for the Applicant, Chick-fil-A. The resolution should list
Chick-fil-A as the Applicant.

The reference to John Martinez is being removed and replaced with Chick-fil-A.

Staff is requesting the Planning Board’s approval so that the corrected resolution can be
mailed out to all parties of record.
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December 31, 2015

MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: Gwen Wright, Planning Director
ght, Planning Q\/’V/
VIA: Richard Weaver, Supervisor, Area 3 Division

David Lieb, Associate General Counsel
Calvin Nelson, Area 3 Planner Coordinator

Re: Correction of Resolution for Site Plan No. 820150100,
MCPB No. 15-129 Chick-fil-A Olney

Attached is a redlined version of the Resolution for Preliminary Plan No. 820150100,
MCPB No. 15-129 Chick-fil-A Olney. The Resolution was mailed out to all parties of
record on October 14, 2015.

Site Plan No. 820150100 lists John Martinez as the Applicant in error. John Martinez was
the contact person for the Applicant, Chick-fil-A. The resolution should list Chick-fil-A as
the Applicant.

The reference to John Martinez is being removed and replaced with Chick-fil-A.

Staff is requesting the Planning Board’s approval so that the corrected resolution can be
mailed out to all parties of record.
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